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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF ARIZONA
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United States of America,

Plaintiff, i CR 07 - Q 6 8 4TUC \Q
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Violations: 8 U.S.C. § 1326 (enhanced

Carlos Reyes-Ponce,
by 8 U.S.C. § 1326(b)(2))

aka Carlos Ponce Reyes,
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Defendant.

e L R L L L

| (Re-Entry After Deportation)
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THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:
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On or about March 25, 2007, at -or near Benson, in the District of Arizona, Carlos
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Reyes-Ponce, aka Carlos Ponce Reyes, an alien, entered and was found in the United States
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~of America after having been denied admission, excluded, depoﬂe&, and removed therefrom
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- at or near Hidalgo, Texas on or about January 22, 2005, and not haﬁng obtained the express
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consent of the Attorney General or the Secretary of the Department of Homeland Security
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to reapply for admission thereto; in violation of Title 8, United States Code, Section 1326,
enhanced by Title 8, United States Code, Section 1326(b)(2).
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